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MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack
DATE: 12/11/25
SUBJECT: Resolution adopting Cape Fear Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan

PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Resolution adopting Cape Fear Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan

BACKGROUND:

The citizens and property within Town of Robbins are subject to the effects of natural hazards that pose
threats to lives and cause damage to property, and with the knowledge and experience that certain areas of
the county are particularly vulnerable to drought, extreme heat, hailstorm, hurricane and tropical storm,
lightning, thunderstorm wind/high wind, tornado, winter storm and freeze, flood, hazardous material
incident, and wildfire.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

Intent of the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Robbins to fulfill this obligation in order that the
County will be eligible for federal and state assistance in the event that a state of disaster is declared for a
hazard event affecting the County.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

n/a

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY':

Adopt the Cape Fear Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution



